: = . urvey of Township 7.
(_South Range 43 East, W. M‘._ %ust 29 to September. 8
f'1881 ‘under GLO - Contract No, 388, dated May 7, 1881.

; 7iThe orlgxnal notes of that survey relatlve to

“Description’ of corner ewdence found

ound a rotted and down stump of 1ndet rmlnate 14e, bears
3approx1mate1y N. 3?0. at 6.6 £, dist,, mkd. with chop marks,-
A Ponderosa Pine, 27"'1n dxa., ‘paars S, 350 W.,oat b6 ft
kd.#S. the rest of the seribe is. healed OVer. ThlS tree

is all%é ‘and hedlthy

et a 25" X 30“" Pip -z :
che_ground and constructed a, 36" dla._stone mound around lt The'
) shown 1n'the'corner‘dlagram34Fromwthe'corner p01nt

" Se ‘steel - fence.postfuwft ‘West of the monument and attached
;a’*USF3 - 5L~9 sigh. Painted the face. of the blaze and. & 6 in. “red band’
‘around . the bearing trees. 1. D. washers were nailed between “4the scribed.
B and: P of - the new bearing. trees._The washers'are 3/4" in’diameter.
~and ‘made -of- bras& w1th PLS 1206 stamped on one’ Slde, ‘Attached USFS
5hig “and 5h~3 signs t6 .the bearing’ trees._Used 18— decllnatlon on
Astaff compass for readlngs to. bearlng tre;s., ed . teel tape to v

This corner. was remonumented,to UsFS sp301flca¢10 -
' 15, l986ﬁ WLtnessed by Tom FlSk andiLarry McBroom
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